JAN 6

Filed . Chrone...Card

rs, J. Dudlgy Frits
891 Park Aveme

New York, New York
Re: Fhiladelphia Flsctric Comparny
Deay Mrs, Frits:

This is in reply to your lstter postmerked December 18, 1953,
regarding your transactions with i, lMcElwee, Jr., formerly associated
with the above caompany. JYou state that you were interviewed by a
member of the staff of our New York Reglonal Office in connestion
therewith and inquire concerning the present status of the matter.

As indicated by your interview, the Cammission is authorised
to investigate when it receives information indigating that viola-

tions of the federal securities statutes may have occcurred., However,
such investigations or inquiries are confidential in pature ard data
developed therein cannot be disclosed except to the extent that it is
made the basis for action in 2 legal procesding in accordance with the
provisions of the securities statutes. In this comnection, you may
find the enclosed pamphlet which describes the work of the Securitiaes
and Fxchange Commission of interest. It is to be noted that the Acts
discussed therein do not provide for the institution of civil actions
by the Comxission on behalf of investors for recovery for violations
of the provisions of such Acts,

I wish to thank you for witing about this matter and regret

that I am unable to be mare helpful. I am taking the liberty of for-
warding & copy of yowr letter to our New York Office for further

consideration.
Very truly yours,

Walter G, Holden
Assistant Directar

Enc: Work of StC
cc: RNew Yark RO
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